

## **MUSEUM MEMO**

207 S. Central Avenue Open every day 10 AM – 4 PM (386) 517-2025 - www.flaglerbeachmuseum.org

**AUGUST** 

2023

## IN THE SPOTLIGHT

## FLAGLER BEACH PIER

## **STORM DAMAGES**

The Flagler Beach Pier was opened in July 1928 at a length of 656 feet with the original Pier House. Over the years more than 2,000 feet of storm damaged pier has been replaced due to over 17 hurricanes, Nor'easters, and other storms. Hurricane Nicole was the final blow to the Pier, reducing the length to approximately 517 feet and damaging it beyond repair. A new concrete pier is in the works with construction to begin in 2024.



The damaged pier after 462 feet was lost after 1984 Thanksgiving Nor'easter and 1985 Hurricane Gloria.

The original Pier House was condemned in 1962.



It was replaced with the new Pier House and iconic A Frame Entry in 1963.



Stay tuned for upcoming Museum Memos with more information on the pier. Stop by the museum to see our special exhibit on the Pier.



























